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THE CITY OF

NOBLESVILLE

EST. 1823

TO: NOBLESVILLE BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS AND SAFETY
FROM: ANDREW RODEWALD, PROJECT MANAGER, ENGINEERING
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PERMISSION TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS

2024 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG)
DATE: JUNE 25, 2024

We are requesting permission to publish the Advertisements for Bid for 2024 Community
Development Block Grant. These funds are utilized in low/moderate income housing areas of
the city and have constraints on the usage, based on Federal HUD guidelines. The City
allocation varies from year to year, and unused funds are eligible to “roll over” to later years.
We are eligible to use up to approximately $110,000.00 on this project.

This project will remove and replace existing concrete sidewalks in the Southwest Quad
neighborhood, as well as provide new connections to the recently constructed Nickel Plate
Trail. Please see attached map for exact work locations.

At this time, we anticipate a bid opening of July 23, 2024.

| recommend the Board of Public Works approve the Permission to Advertise for Bids for 2024
Community Development Block Grant project.

In advance, | greatly appreciate your consideration of this request.

317.773.4614 | 16 South 10th Street | Noblesville, IN 46060 | www.CityofNoblesville.org
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